
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Adam Rankin
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Deana M. Bennett; "jamesbruc@aol.com"; Earl E. DeBrine;

Lance D. Hough; Kathleen Allen; Karlene S. Schuman; Zina Crum; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD;
felicia.l.orth@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Mewbourne Case No. 21418 - request for status conference
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2020 12:11:20 PM
Attachments: image002.png

​Good afternoon,
This case will be noted as a status conference on the October 22, 2020, docket.
Thank you, 
Marlene Salvidrez​

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 11:52 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Julia Broggi; Kaitlyn A. Luck; Deana M. Bennett; 'jamesbruc@aol.com'; Earl E.
DeBrine; Lance D. Hough; Kathleen Allen; Karlene S. Schuman; Zina Crum
Subject: [EXT] Mewbourne Case No. 21418 - request for status conference
 
Dear Examiner,
 
COG and Chisholm object to this case being presented by affidavit and, therefore, request that a
status conference be set for 10/22 to discuss setting a contested hearing in this matter. We have
advised counsel for Mewbourne of this objection.
 
We appreciate consideration of this request.

Best,
Adam
 

Adam G. Rankin
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP
 
 

From: Zina Crum <zinac@modrall.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 1:50 PM
To: 'ocd.hearings@state.nm.us' <ocd.hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck
<KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; 'jamesbruc@aol.com'
<jamesbruc@aol.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough
<ldh@modrall.com>; Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com>; Karlene S. Schuman
<karlenes@modrall.com>
Subject: No. 21418 - Apache - Entry of Appearance
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External Email

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.
 

Dear OCD Hearing Officer, please find the attached for filing on behalf of Apache Corporation.
 
Apache Corporation
Entry of Appearance
Case Nos. 21418  (Application of Mewbourne Oil Company)
 
If you have any questions, please let us know.
Thank you.
Zina
 

Zina Crum
Legal Assistant to Lynn H. Slade
and Lance D. Hough
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1800 X 1664 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1889
 
 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Y9HZCW6lJgTPrx8Di6J26F?domain=modrall.com
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